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MEMORANDUM

To: Platte County R-3 Board of Education

From: Dr. Devin Doll - Executive Director of Operations
Subject: Furniture Replacement Barry/Siegrist/PCMS 2025
Date: March 20, 2025

Background

As part of the annual capital improvement plan that was approved in February 2025, furniture improvements
were identified at Barry Elementary, Siegrist Elementary, and Platte City Middle School.

Description of Furniture Improvements:

Barry Elementary:2 classrooms (24 desks and chairs per classroom)

Siegrist Elementary: 8 classrooms (24 desks and chairs per classroom)

Platte City Middle School: 10 classrooms (16 desks, 4 student tables, 24 chairs, 1 flexible seating table, 4
flexible seats / Total seating for 28 students)

A RFP for the above mentioned furniture was sent out to potential vendors on February 7, 2025. Three
vendors submitted bids on March 7th. Below you will find the bid summary for furniture replacement.

Recorded By: Debi Jurkovac and Devin Doll

Confirmed Included In Bid Proposal
Vend Acknowle | . Project Quote / Proposal
endor dge Terms I ... .. | Referenc | Affidavit q
£ Qualificati £ Work Frieght /
° ons es or t¥or Siegrist Barry PCMS [Handiing/| Total
Proposal Install
. . $26,350.
Circadia Yes Yes Yes Yes $58,078.08 | $14,519.52 | $88,237.80 82 $187,186.22

Included

Commercial Yes Yes Yes Yes $71,815.68 | $31,127.04 [$101,346.10| In Base |$204,288.82
Concepts Bid
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Recommendation

To approve the submitted bid from Fre3dom Interiors for the purchase and installation of classroom furniture
for the total price of $178,900.40.

Please contact Dr. Devin Doll with any questions. Thank you for your consideration.

Thanks,

Th Dy OM

Dr. Devin Doll
Executive Director of Operations
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